
ADDENDUM NO. 1      Date: July 8, 2024 

Project Name: Request for Qualifications for Architectural Services 
 
Bid Date: July 26, 2024 @ 2:00 p.m. 
 

This addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents.  It modifies the original 
Specifications as well as any Addendum previously issued, as noted below.  Proposers are 
required to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum.  Failure to acknowledge receipt of each 
addendum may subject the proposer to disqualification. 
 
1.1 

company.  Is it acceptable to indicate in the SOQ that we are working towards 
processing t
requirements?  Yes this is acceptable. 

 
1.2 

maximum page count of 40 pages? Yes this is acceptable. 
 

 
 the disclosures 

proposal form. 
 
1.4 

to covid, i Yes this is 
acceptable. 

 
1.5   Or, is it to be total 

project cost indicated for each project?  Total project cost for each project. 
 
1.6   Or is it 

 
 

 
-collusion, 

Yes you must sign and submit the 
disclosures following the proposal form.  These do not count towards the page count. 

 
 
 



1.8 

 
Submit your fee schedule and your methodology for proposing fees for a project. 

 
 There are 2 addresses on page 1- which one is preferred for the RFP submission?  

Either is acceptable as long as it is received by the due date. 
 
1.10  

public works project, including the required program, budget, and other requirements 
that a correspondent may need to include in the proposal?  

proposed fee schedule or fee methodology is all that is required for this RFQ. 
 
1.11 Are tabs, the cover page, and the table of contents part of the page count?  Yes, only 

page count. 
 

1.12 
Inclusion of 

 
 

 
need a commissioning sub-consultant?  Yes the center is proposed to be over 10,000 
sf and will require a commissioning agent. 

 
 

End of Addendum 
 
 

 
 
Please sign and return one copy of this Addendum with your bid. 
 

______________________________ 
Company 

______________________________    ______________________
Signature       Date 
 


